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Hi Juliana,

Attached are financial reports required in the fourth quarter of 2016:
e Transmittal #06029 Itemization
e SF425-ARRA
e SF425—-FY10
e (Q4-16 Quarterly Budget Update
e Q4-16 Funding Contribution Plan
e Proposition 1A Bond Report

All documents above have also been uploaded to the FRA SharePoint library; the SF425’s have also
been submitted to Grant Solutions.

The required quarterly reporting documents provided under separate cover.

Desi Malone

Grant Manager

California High-Speed Rail Authority
770 L Street, Suite 870

Sacramento, CA 95814

w: (916) 330-5640

c: (916) 291-4121
desiree.malone@hsr.ca.gov
www.hsr.ca.gov
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From: Malone, Desiree@HSR
To: Barnes, Juliana (FRA)
Cc: Giovinazzi, Giles@DOT; mlrule@transystems.com; Adams, Moshe (FRA); Mcnamara, Maryann (FRA); Everett,
Lynn (FRA); Gilliland, Barbara@HSR; Malone, Desiree@HSR; Matalka, Jamey@HSR; DeGeorge, Elsie@HSR
Subject: RE: Feedback: Q4-16 Financial Reports (FCP)
Date: Friday, March 24, 2017 10:29:33 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.jpg
image003.jpg
image004.jpg
image005.jpg
image006.png

Q4-16 FCP-Quarterly Budget Response Memo.pdf

Hi Juliana,

Please see the attached memo in response to your feedback below —the memo also includes
responses to comments regarding the Quarterly Budget Update. Please let me know if you have
additional questions.

From: Barnes, Juliana (FRA) [mailto:juliana.barnes@dot.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Malone, Desiree@HSR; Gilliland, Barbara@HSR

Cc: Giovinazzi, Giles@DOT; mlrule@transystems.com; Adams, Moshe (FRA); Mcnamara, Maryann (FRA);
Everett, Lynn (FRA)

Subject: Feedback: Q4-16 Financial Reports (FCP)

Hi Desi,

FRA acknowledges receipt of the CHSRA December 31, 2016 Funding Contribution Plan (FCP) submitted
to FRA on January 30, 2017.

Please see the following feedback after review of the FCP:

1. Please explain why 12/31/16 FCP “FCP Expenditures and Forecast — Total Estimated Cost” per
Task does not match the 12/31/16 Budget “Detailed Project Budget Total — Total Revised
Budget” per Task. See Attachment A for a table showing the difference in values per Task
between the two documents. For instance:

e The FCP Total Estimated Cost for Task 1.4 “EIR/EIS Analysis (RC)" is $3M more than the

Budget.

e The FCP Total Estimated Cost for Task 6.1.1 “"CP1 ROW Acquisition” is $25.6M more than
the Budget.

e There are a total of 23 subtask lines where this discrepancy occurs. Provide explanation
for each line.

2. Page 3 shows the $32M LAUS forecasted April 2017. Please explain the nature of this forecasted
expenditure.

I have enclosed “Attachment A — 12-31-16 FCP Budget Compare.pdf” for reference.

Please submit the additional requested information for FRA review by close of business March 17.

Thank you,

Juliana Barnes, PMP
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Project Manager

Office of Program Delivery (RPD-15)
Federal Railroad Administration
801 | St., Suite 466

Sacramento, CA 95814

Cell: 916-215-9115

From: Malone, Desiree@HSR [mailto:Desiree.Malone@hsr.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:41 PM

To: Barnes, Juliana (FRA) <juliana.barnes@dot.gov>; Adams, Moshe (FRA) <moshe.adams@dot.gov>;
Mcnamara, Maryann (FRA) <maryann.mcnamara@dot.gov>; Everett, Lynn (FRA)
<lynn.everett@dot.gov>

Cc: Gilliland, Barbara@HSR <gilliland@ pbworld.com>; Giovinazzi, Giles@DOT
<Giles.Giovinazzi@dot.ca.gov>; mlrule@transystems.com; Malone, Desiree @HSR
<Desiree.Malone@hsr.ca.gov>

Subject: Q4-16 Financial Reports

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
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HSR HIGH-SPEED RAIL: CONNECTING AND TRANSFORMING CALIFORNIA

CALIFORNIA

Memorandum
DATE: 3/24/2017
TO: Juliana Barnes, PMP and Moshe Adams
Federal Railroad Administration
FROM: California High Speed Rail Authority
CC: Lynn Everett
SUBJECT: Response for Clarification-Request for the Q4-16 FCP and Quarterly Budget Update

FUNDING CONTRIBUTION PLAN:

FRA Request 1: Please explain why 12/31/16 FCP “FCP Expenditures and Forecast — Total Estimated

Cost” per Task does not match the 12/31/16 Budget “Detailed Project Budget Total — Total Revised

Budget” per Task. See Attachment A for a table showing the difference in values per Task between the

two documents. For instance:

e The FCP Total Estimated Cost for Task 1.4 “EIR/EIS Analysis (RC)” is $3M more than the Budget.

e The FCP Total Estimated Cost for Task 6.1.1 “CP1 ROW Acquisition” is $25.6M more than the Budget.

e There are a total of 23 subtask lines where this discrepancy occurs. Provide explanation for each
line.

Response: The FCP includes both actual and forecasted expenditures by task and subtask as of
December 31, 2016. The amount will vary from quarter to quarter to reflect expenditures incurred
during the quarter and updated projections based upon expenditure trends. The December FCP shows
potential trends that are both under and over the allocated budgets at a sub task, and sub/subtask level.
The Authority continuously monitors and updates trends in the FCP; it should be remembered the FCP is
a forecast that is very dynamic and does change. Current expenditures have not exceeded the budget;
however, should more real-time analysis reflect under/over spending in budget line items, the Authority
will prepare a GARF as required.

In Task 1, the variances are based on expenditure rate changes being reported by the RC’s.

Expenditures in Project Management and Draft and Final EIR/EIS are coming in lower, whereas
expenditures in Task 1.4 EIR/EIS Analysis are coming in higher. The FCP is an indicator that expenditures
need to be monitored against the potential need for a GARF.

Collaboration Diversity Excellence Innovation Safety Sustainability
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Due to the very fluid nature of the aforementioned cost projections/expenditures, the Authority and

FRA have agreed to manage to the subtask level. Although there are variances at the sub/subtask level,

those variances to do not change the subtask level budget.

An assessment of the issues for each subtask is provided below.

Task Difference Explanation

Task 1.1 ($2,977,462) | Variance of ($1.9M) is attributable to updating actuals for Oct —
Dec 2016 and ($1.1M) relates to updated forecast due to
expenditure rate changes.

Task 1.2 $514,904 | Variance is attributable to updating actuals for Oct — Dec 2016

Task 1.3 $479,830 | Variance is attributable to updating actuals for Oct — Dec 2016

Task 1.4 $3,028,802 | Variance of $3.1M is attributable to updating actuals for Oct — Dec
2016 and ($0.1M) relates to updated forecast due to expenditure
rate changes.

Task 1.5 ($1,224,125) | Variance of ($1M) is attributable to updating actuals for Oct — Dec
2016 and ($0.2M) relates to updated forecast due to expenditure
rate changes.

Task 1.6 $83,121 | Variance is attributable to updating actuals for Oct — Dec 2016

Task 1.8 $33,054 | Variance is attributable to updating actuals for Oct — Dec 2016

Task 2.1 ($850,105) | Variance of ($0.4M) is attributable to updating actuals for Oct —
Dec 2016 and ($0.4M) relates to updated forecast for preliminary
engineering.

Task 3.1 $240,400 | Variance is attributable to updating actuals for Oct — Dec 2016

Task 3.2 $417,635 | Variance is attributable to updating actuals for Oct — Dec 2016

Task 3.5 $253,946 | Variance is attributable to updating actuals for Oct — Dec 2016

Task 5.1 No Change at | Note: Historically, scope for RDP network integration was

Subtask Level | reported under task 5.1.1 - beginning in FY2016-17 the forecast
was split between task 5.1.1 and 5.1.2.
Task 5.2 No Change at | Note: The use of additional state funds was added to meet grant
Subtask Level | sequencing requirements (ARRA/State Match/FY 10). This change
was inadvertently reported in task 5.2.1 only rather than allocated
between all PCM subtasks. There is no change to any PCM
contract and there is no change to the total Task 5.2 budget.

Task 6.4 No Change at | Note: ROW acquisition forecast fluctuates constantly based on the

Subtask Level | market, condemnation process, legal fees, etc. Forecasts are
updated based on the most recent schedules received by the
design builder with focus on CP1 and CP2-3.

Task 8.2 No Change at | Note: The forecast fluctuates often due to change orders and

Subtask Level

third party arrangements.

FRA Request 1: Page 3 shows the $32M LAUS forecasted April 2017. Please explain the nature of this
forecasted expenditure.

Response: The Authority anticipated moving forward on a LAUS-related acquisition expenditure;

however, subsequent to the projection, the FRA and the Authority entered discussions regarding the
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interpretation of LAUS-scope language contained in the grant (yet unresolved). Additionally, the
Authority expects to begin spending $15-18.7M in LAUS project development costs (conditionally
approved by the Board on March 15).

QUARTERLY BUDGET UPDATE:

FRA Request 1: The PCM Budget was increased from $34.2M to $79.8M, by removing funds from the
PCM Budgets for CP2-3, CP4 and CP5. The CP2-3 and CP4 budgets were based on contracts approved by
the Board, so the additional funding for CP1 PCM that is needed should come from contingency funds.
No GARFs have been submitted for this.

Response: $56,452,530 of additional state funding was incorrectly applied only to Task 5.2.1 (PCM
CP1). The subtask budget is unchanged and accurately reflects approved contracts.

FRA Request 2: Please check the Budget for Task 5.1.2. Network Integration. Currently shown as
$400,037, the FCP forecasted expenditure appears to be significantly in excess of that budget.

Response: Historically, RDP Network Integration was reflected in Task 5.1.1. Based on the recently
approved FY2106-17 RDP Work Plan, the forecast was split between task 5.1.1 and 5.1.2. The budget of
S400K represents incurred expenditures submitted for reimbursement through June 30, 2016. Task 5.1
is unchanged.

FRA Request 1: In the Additional State Budget, $56.4M is budgeted for CP1 with $0 budgeted for CP2-3,
CP4, and CP5. Can you provide background on why that would be the case?

Response: $56,452,530 of additional state budget funds was incorrectly reported in task 5.2.1 (PCM
CP1). There is no effect to the total budget in Task 5.2.
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From: Barnes, Juliana (FRA)
To: Barnes, Juliana (FRA)
Subject: FW: Feedback: Q4-16 Financial Reports (FCP/Budget)
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:21:00 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg

image003.jpg

image004.jpg

image005.jpg

image006.png

From: Barnes, Juliana (FRA)

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:20 AM

To: 'Malone, Desiree@HSR' <Desiree.Malone@hsr.ca.gov>

Cc: Giovinazzi, Giles@DOT <Giles.Giovinazzi@dot.ca.gov>; mlrule@transystems.com; Adams, Moshe
(FRA) <moshe.adams@dot.gov>; Mcnamara, Maryann (FRA) <maryann.mcnamara@dot.gov>;
Everett, Lynn (FRA) <lynn.everett@dot.gov>; Gilliland, Barbara@HSR <gilliland @ pbworld.com>
Subject: RE: Feedback: Q4-16 Financial Reports (FCP/Budget)

Hi Desi,

FRA acknowledges receipt of the CHSRA response memo entitled “Response for Clarification-
Request for the Q4-16 FCP and Quarterly Budget Update” on March 24, 2017.

After review of the document, please see the following comments to address:

For the Funding Contribution Plan

1. CHSRA reports that $56,456,530 of additional state funding was incorrectly applied in the
12/31/16 Budget document. Since the FCP shows a total "Additional State" amount of
$1,225,046,391 (same total "Additional State" amount as shown in the incorrect Budget), does this
mean the $56,456,530 was incorrectly applied in the 12/31/16 FCP as well? Please clarify and
correct.

2. FRA understands the uncertainty regarding the timing and eligibility of the S32M property
acquisition for LAUS, and that CHSRA has considered alternate means of achieving $32M of ARRA
expenditure, as discussed during CHSRA's ARRA Expenditure Update meeting on 3/22/17. FRA
suggests that CHSRA revise the 12/31/16 FCP and 12/31/16 Budget to reflect alternate means of
achieving federally-eligible expenditure.

Please submit a revised 12/31/16 FCP by April 14" Ensure that any relevant corrections to the
Budget are also appropriately reflected in the FCP.

Budget
1. Please correct the 12/31/16 Budget to address the additional state funding that was incorrectly
applied. Please clarify if the $56,456,530 will be removed from the Additional State Budget in its



G0041
entirety, or if it will be applied to other tasks.

2. CHSRA's current estimate (from the 12/31/16 FCP) shifts a significant amount of funding
(approximately S8M) from Task 5.1.1 to Task 5.1.2. We understand that this shift is based on
information in the FY2016-17 RDP Work Plan. It seems that the Budget should be updated to reflect
this information. Subtasks should be revised to reflect where expenditures are being tracked.
Furthermore, it appears imminent that Task 5.1.2 will exceed its current budget since the full $400K
budget has already been expended, and an additional $2.8M is planned for FY2016-17, which ends
June 2017.

Please submit a corrected 12/31/16 Budget by April 14t verifying that all parts are correctly
applied, correlated, and consistent. Ensure that any relevant revisions to the FCP are also
appropriately reflected in the Budget. Please also ensure that a quality check is completed prior to
re-submittal to avoid any future incorrect reporting.

As discussed at the time of the FY10 Amendment 1 finalization, FRA’s expectation is that each
quarter, the submitted Quarterly FCP, the submitted Quarterly Schedule, and the submitted
Quarterly Budget are aligned and reflect the facts and CHSRA’s best estimates as of the date of the
end of the quarter of that submittal. Keep in mind deliverables are retained by FRA in a system of
record for future review, please consider in future submission as they are a reflection of quality.

Thank you,

Juliana Barnes, PMP

Project Manager

Office of Program Delivery (RPD-15)
Federal Railroad Administration
801 I St., Suite 466

Sacramento, CA 95814

Cell: 916-215-9115

From: Malone, Desiree@HSR [mailto:Desiree.Malone@hsr.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 10:29 AM

To: Barnes, Juliana (FRA) <juliana.barnes@dot.gov>

Cc: Giovinazzi, Giles@DOT <Giles.Giovinazzi@dot.ca.gov>; mlrule@transystems.com; Adams, Moshe
(FRA) <moshe.adams@dot.gov>; Mcnamara, Maryann (FRA) <maryann.mcnamara@dot.gov>;
Everett, Lynn (FRA) <lynn.everett@dot.gov>; Gilliland, Barbara@HSR <gilliland@pbworld.com>;
Malone, Desiree @HSR <Desiree.Malone@hsr.ca.gov>; Matalka, Jamey@HSR
<Jamey.Matalka@hsr.ca.gov>; DeGeorge, Elsie@HSR <Elsie.DeGeorge@hsr.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Feedback: Q4-16 Financial Reports (FCP)

Hi Juliana,



G0042

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
Lynn (FRA)

Subject: Feedback: Q4-16 Financial Reports (FCP)

Hi Desi,

FRA acknowledges receipt of the CHSRA December 31, 2016 Funding Contribution Plan (FCP) submitted to FRA on
January 30, 2017.

Please see the following feedback after review of the FCP:

1. Please explain why 12/31/16 FCP “FCP Expenditures and Forecast — Total Estimated Cost” per Task does not
match the 12/31/16 Budget “Detailed Project Budget Total — Total Revised Budget” per Task. See
Attachment A for a table showing the difference in values per Task between the two documents. For
instance:

The FCP Total Estimated Cost for Task 1.4 “EIR/EIS Analysis (RC)” is S3M more than the Budget.

The FCP Total Estimated Cost for Task 6.1.1 “CP1 ROW Acquisition” is $25.6M more than the
Budget.

There are a total of 23 subtask lines where this discrepancy occurs. Provide explanation for each
line.

2. Page 3 shows the $32M LAUS forecasted April 2017. Please explain the nature of this forecasted
expenditure.

I have enclosed “Attachment A—12-31-16 FCP Budget Compare.pdf” for reference.

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

Cc: Gilliland, Barbara@HSR <gilliland@pbworld.com>; Giovinazzi, Giles@DOT
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
e SF425—-ARRA
e SF425-FY10
e Q4-16 Quarterly Budget Update
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

Build HSR logo and tagline Sig
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From: Malone, Desiree@HSR
To: Barnes, Juliana (FRA)
Cc: Giovinazzi, Giles@DOT; mirule@transystems.com; Gilliland, Barbara@HSR; Adams, Moshe (FRA); Mcnamara
Maryann (FRA); Everett, Lynn (FRA); Matalka, Jamey@HSR; DeGeorge, Elsie@HSR; Malone, Desiree@HSR
Subject: Feedback: Q4-16 Financial Reports (FCP/Budget)
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 10:16:05 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.jpg
image003.jpa
image004.jpg
image005.jpa
image006.png
Hi Juliana,

Please see responses to your comments imbedded below in bold. Please let me know if you have
additional questions.

From: Barnes, Juliana (FRA) [mailto:juliana.barnes@dot.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Malone, Desiree@HSR

Cc: Giovinazzi, Giles@DOT; mlrule@transystems.com; Adams, Moshe (FRA); Mcnamara, Maryann (FRA);
Everett, Lynn (FRA); Gilliland, Barbara@HSR

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

The $56,456,530 was incorrectly reported to Task 5.2.1; it should have been distributed between
all of the PCM sub/subtasks in CP1, CP2-3 and CP4 (5.2.1, 5.2.2, and 5.2.3 respectively). The
Authority will correct this distribution in the Q1-17 Quarterly Budget and FCP due 4/28/17.
(Please note this did not impact the task/subtasks of Task 5 or 5.2)

2. FRA understands the uncertainty regarding the timing and eligibility of the $32M property
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
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The Q4-16 FCP is a forecast based on a point in time. At the Q4 point in time, the Authority
anticipated being able to execute the LAUS-related purchase. The Authority still expects to
execute a purchase specific to LAUS and therefore will leave this forecast/allocation as is for the
Q4 report.

Please submit a revised 12/31/16 FCP by April 14" Ensure that any relevant corrections to the
Budget are also appropriately reflected in the FCP.

Because the FCP is a forecast and no impactful errors occurred, the Authority respectfully
requests the FRA accepts the forecast as it was developed and submitted for the period ending
December 31, 2016. A revised forecast, with newly informed updates, will be provided for Q1-
17.

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

Please see the response to #1 above for the FCP. The $56M will remain within Task 5.2 of the
budget and distributed to the sub/subtasks.

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

The FCP is a forecast, and although the FCP may project a potential need for budget modification,
it doesn’t in of itself confirm a budget change is necessary. As projections are realized and/or
mitigated, the forecast is updated and the need for a budget change is considered.

Please submit a corrected 12/31/16 Budget by April 14th, verifying that all parts are correctly
applied, correlated, and consistent. Ensure that any relevant revisions to the FCP are also
appropriately reflected in the Budget. Please also ensure that a quality check is completed prior to
re-submittal to avoid any future incorrect reporting.

The Authority respectfully requests the FRA accept the Q4 Summary Budget as submitted - as at
the task and subtask level it is accurate.

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

The FCP and Quarterly Budget Update are very complex documents that must be produced in an
extremely tight time frame in order to include most recent data. On numerous occasions we
have shared with the FRA that the 30-day window is extremely challenging for such a large
project. Staff strives to provide an error free document every quarter and appreciates the time
that FRA take’s to review the documents and provide feedback.

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
Everett, Lynn (FRA) <lynn.everett@dot.gov>; Gilliland, Barbara@HSR <gilliland @ pbworld.com>;
Malone, Desiree@HSR <Desiree.Malone@hsr.ca.gov>; Matalka, Jamey@HSR
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

The FCP Total Estimated Cost for Task 1.4 “EIR/EIS Analysis (RC)” is $3M more than the Budget.

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

| have enclosed “Attachment A—12-31-16 FCP Budget Compare.pdf” for reference.

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
e (Q4-16 Funding Contribution Plan
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

Save Our Water
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From: Malone, Desiree@HSR
To: Barnes, Juliana (FRA)
Cc: Adams, Moshe (FRA); Mcnamara, Maryann (FRA); Everett, Lynn (FRA); Gilliland, Barbara@HSR; Giovinazzi

Giles@DOT; mlrule@transystems.com; Malone, Desiree@HSR; Matalka, Jamey@HSR; DeGeorge, Elsie@HSR;
Hanohano, Shanelle@HSR; jeff.morales hsr.ca.gov
Subject: Q1-17 Financial Reports

Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 11:19:55 AM

Attachments: EY 10 SF 425 Q1-17.pdf
Q1-17 Qarterly Budget.pdf
Q1-17 FCP.pdf
Supplemental Remarks Q1-17.docx
Q1-17 Quarterly Financial Reports Transmittal.doc
Q1-17 ARRA SF 425.pdf

Hi Juliana,

Attached are financial reports required in the first quarter of 2017:
e Transmittal #06198 Itemization
e Supplemental Remarks

SF425 —-ARRA

SF425 —-FY10

Q4-16 Quarterly Budget Update

Q4-16 Funding Contribution Plan

All documents above have also been uploaded to the FRA SharePoint library; the SF425’s have also
been submitted to Grant Solutions.

The required quarterly performance reporting documents and excel versions of the FCP/Quarterly
Budget will be provided under separate cover.

Desi Malone

Grant Manager

California High-Speed Rail Authority
770 L Street, Suite 870

Sacramento, CA 95814

w: (916) 330-5640

c: (916) 2914121

desiree.malone@hsr.ca.gov
www.hsr.ca.gov
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